

# FARUK ADAM

Web Designer & Animator



## My Contact

✉ dm@snoowiz.com

☎ +2348142535532

☎ +447983648079

📍 Aburo Ipaja Lagos State

🌐 www.snoowiz.com

## Hard Skill

- ReactJS
- PHP & Laravel
- Python
- Local SEO

## Soft Skill

- HTML
- CSS
- WordPress & other CMS
- Graphics Design
- AI prompt Engineering
- 3D AI Video Animator

## Education Background

- OGITECH Ogun State Institute of Technology  
*Computer Science*  
Completed in 2018
- Santos Comprehensive High School  
*SSCE*  
Completed in 2010

## About Me

I'm Faruk AKA "Snoowiz" With a diverse skill set, I enhance online presence and handle technical tasks effortlessly. A quick learner and skilled graphic designer, AI Prompt Engineer, etc. I'm dedicated to driving your success in the digital world and other technical tasks. With expertise gained from working with various businesses, I assure you that I will bring the best to the table and exceed your expectations.

## Professional Experience

### Unlimited Computer Institute

2013 - 2014

Key responsibilities:

- Software Installation
- Computer Hardware Repairs

### Bello Tech (SceneOne Production)

2018 - 2021

Key responsibilities:

- Flutter App Development
- CrazyTalk Animator
- 2D Animator (SOKIDZ TV)

### pHree Clothes - Livephreeclothing

2021 - 2023

Key responsibilities:

- Personal Assistant In IT matters
- Web Designer
- Prepared reports on the above information and reported the insights.

### Afristar Media (SokidzTV)

2024 - Present

Key responsibilities:

- AI video Animator

## Achievements

- 2018 - 2021 Work with JJC (Abdul Rasheed Bello) to create some of the most viewed children educational videos in Nigeria
- 2021 - Present Currently working on my multi-million project just need some sponsor and financial support